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From: Richard Guzman «~

To: Robert Pratg; Jimi Yerokun

Cc: Mark Kowal; Richard Jervey; Siva Lingam
Subject: Fwd: SOARCA_Surry 061307 .ppt

Date: Monday, June 11, 2007 3:33:22 PM

Attachments: SOARCA Surry 061307 .ppt

Bob, Jimi -

I've contacted the Resident inspector, Dan Arnette (757-357-2101), informing him of the scheduled site
visit. I also notified the Region 2/Branch 5 Chief, Gene Guthrie (404-562-4662). He was aware of the
proposed plan to conduct the bag trip/site visit, but not aware of the visit being this week. He raised
the question as to how the necessary site visit paperwork had been completed for this trip (as he is the
person who signs off on the requests). Can you or Jimi contact him directly to address his question?

Rich

>>> Robert Prato 06/11/2007 2:38 PM >>>
As requested!



